From: Smith, James

To: Preston.Hopson@tetratech.com

Cc: Davina Pujari; Melissa M. Malstrom; Baer, Lorraine; Koenick, Stephen; Case, Michael
Subject: RE: RE: Greenaction/Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition

Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:13:00 AM

Mr. Hopson-

| am emailing you to inform you that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s Petition Review Board
has made an initial recommendation to reject the 2.206 Petition filed by Greenaction for Health
and Environmental Justice to revoke Tetra Tech’s License. The basis for this initial rejection was
based on the criteria in Management Directive (MD) 8.11, “Review Process for 10 CFR 2.206
Petitions”, to reject the Petition based on the failure of the Petition to present new significant
information.

On Friday, February 24, 2019, we contacted the Petitioner’s attorneys, Mr. Anton and Mr.
Castleman, for Greenaction for Health and Environmental Justice to notify them of this initial
rejection and have requested to have a second opportunity to address the PRB as is allowed on
page 14 of MD 8.11 and have preliminarily chosen to have the discussion in a Public Meeting to
be held at the NRC Headquarters in Rockville, MD. Currently, the Petitioner’s attorneys are
looking for a convenient date for this meeting.

As part of the process, you, the licensee, will also be allowed to address the PRB, and as such,
we are asking that you review your calendar and provide dates that are convenient as well.
Although the Petitioner has chosen to seek a meeting in person with the PRB, you have the
opportunity to not participate, to participate by phone, or participate in person.

Thanks

Jim Smith

James Smith

From: Melissa M. Malstrom [mailto:MMalstrom@hansonbridgett.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>

Cc: Davina Pujari <DPujari@hansonbridgett.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Greenaction/Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition
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Mr. Smith,

I am writing to inquire as to the status of Greenaction’s 2.206 petition filed against Tetra Tech EC.
Please let me know where the NRC is in the process when you have a moment.

Also, please note that Chris Jensen is no longer with our firm.

Thank you,

Melissa

Melissa M. Malstrom

Attorney

Hanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-5814 Direct

(415) 995-3400 Fax 2]

MMalstrom@hansonbridgett.com

425 Market Street, 26th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105

B B

San Francisco | Sacramento | North Bay | East Bay | Los Angeles

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all copies, electronic or
other, you may have.

The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.

From: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Melissa M. Malstrom <MMalstrom@hansonbridgett.com>
Cc: Christopher D. Jensen <Clensen@hansonbridgett.com>
Subject: RE: Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Meeting Transcript

Ms. Malstrom

The Transcript is available in NRC’s public document access system, ADAMS, or at least it is
supposed to be. It's also attached to the attached email from last week.

Open ADAMS Document (Transcript of 10 17 2018 Petition Review Board meeting with
Greenaction for Health and Environmental Justice to discuss 2.206 Petition to revoke Tetra Tech EC

Inc. license, docket number 030-38199)

Let me know if you have any problem accessing either the attached file, or the document link.

Jim Smith
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James Smith

From: Melissa M. Malstrom [mailto:MMalstrom@hansonbridgett.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>

Cc: Christopher D. Jensen <Clensen@hansonbri t.com

Subject: [External_Sender] Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Meeting Transcript

Mr. Smith,

Could you please let me know whether the transcript for the October 17 meeting with Greenaction and
Tetra Tech EC, Inc., referenced below, is available? If not, can you please let me know when you expect it
will be available?

Thank you,

Melissa

Melissa M. Malstrom

Attorney

Hanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-5814 Direct
(415) 995-3400 Fax

MMalstrom@hansonbridgett.com

Ll

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

From: "Smith, James" <James.Smith@nrc.gov>

Date: October 18, 2018 at 9:59:39 AM EDT

To: "Hopson, Preston" <Preston.Hopson@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Building access for Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Public meeting

.: CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside of Tetra Tech, Inc. :.

I’'m not sure, I'll have to get back to you, but I think about 3 days to a week.

From: Hopson, Preston [mailto:Preston.Hopson@tetratech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 8:12 PM
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To: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Building access for Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Public
meeting

Jim,

Thanks for your help in preparing for the public meeting today. One question for you: when
will the transcript be prepared for review?

Thanks,
Preston

Preston Hopson
Tel: 626.470.2481 | Fax: 626.351.1188
reston.h n@tetratech.com

From: Smith, James [mailto:James.Smith@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Hopson, Preston <Preston.Hopson@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Building access for Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Public meeting

.: CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside of Tetra Tech, Inc. :.

Thanks

From: Hopson, Preston [mailto:Preston.Hopson@tetratech.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Building access for Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Public meeting

Jim,
Here is the info:

Preston Hopson
USA
(213) 446-1223

Christopher Jensen
USA
(415) 995-5830

Thanks,
Preston

Preston Hopson
Tel: 626.470.2481 | Fax: 626.351.1188

preston.hopson@tetratech.com

From: Smith, James [mailto:James.Smith@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 6:11 AM

To: Hopson, Preston <Preston.Hopson@tetratech.com>; David Anton
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(davidantonlaw@gmail.com) <davidantonlaw@gmail.com>; Steven Castleman

(scastleman@ggu.edu) <scastleman u.edu>
Subject: Building access for Tetra Tech 2.206 Petition Public meeting

.: CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside of Tetra Tech, Inc. :.

David, Steve, and Preston-
| need to register you in the NRC visitor system for the meeting on Wednesday.

| need your contact number and country of citizenship. Also, if you will be bringing
others, | will need their names, contact number and country of citizenship.

When you arrive, | will be upstairs in the meeting room, so it would be best for you to
call me on my Cell phone, 240-277-0566.

Thanks

Jim

James Smith

(]
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